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CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
RFQ – ON-CALL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - VERTICAL PROJECT DELIVERY SMALL 

BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (SBE) 
 

Solicitation No. 202265764 
 

Addendum No. #1 
February 27, 2023 

 
  
Firms are hereby instructed that the RFQ documents are modified, corrected, supplemented and/or superseded for the 
above-mentioned project as hereinafter described: 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 
Q1. What is the anticipated overall aggregate dollar amount of work over the three-year contract period, spread 

out among all GC’s?  
A1.  Each on-call SBE contract to have max. value up to $5m per SBE, we anticipate awarding multiple 

SBE contracts. We do not currently have an overall aggregate dollar value at this time. 
 
Q2. Please confirm due date for RFQ response. The Notice of Invitation page states March 6, 2023 at 10:00 am 

and Section 5 (page 9) states March 2, 2023 at 10:00 am. 
A2. The Submittal Due Date is March 6, 2023, by 10:00a.m. 
 
Q3. Due to the amount of information that needs to be provided, can the page limit be stretched to 20 pages? 
A3. Yes, but please be concise in your responses.  
 
Q4. Are resumes included in the page count? 
A4. Resumes can be included in the appendix and excluded from page count. 
 
Q5. Can the Safety and Quality position be the same person? 
A5. Yes. 
 
Q6. Do you want hourly billing rate for Project Engineer? This position is listed as key personnel, but not 

included in the pricing form narrative. 
A6. Yes, please include any key personnel hourly billing rates.  
 
Q7. Section VIII. Project Overview, last sentence in the paragraph states “The City desires to award multiple 

On-Call SBE construction services contracts, each with a maximum contract limit of $5,000,000 for the 
three-year duration.” Can you please confirm or clarify that the maximum limit of $5,000,000 is a total 
aggregate in the three-year period? 

A7. Yes, this is the total aggregate limit over the length of the on-call contract. 
 
 
 


